
Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Agenda –Meeting of May 17, 2018 
Page 1 

BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

Board of Directors Meeting 
2039 Forest Avenue 

Chico, CA 95928 

MEETING AGENDA 

May 17, 2018 
2:00 p.m. 

The Board of Directors welcomes and encourages public participation in the Board meetings.  Members of the public may be heard on any items 
on the Directors’ agenda.  A person addressing the Directors will be limited to 5 minutes unless the Chairperson grants a longer period of time.  
Comments by members of the public on any item on the agenda will only be allowed during consideration of the item by the Directors.  Members 
of the public desiring to be heard on matters under jurisdiction of the Directors, but not on the agenda, may address the Directors during agenda 
item 6. 

- - - - - - - - - - 
If you are disabled and need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the Housing Authority office at 895-4474.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Board of Directors to make reasonable arrangements.  

NEXT RESOLUTION NO. 18-3C 

ITEMS OF BUSINESS 

1. ROLL CALL

2. AGENDA AMENDMENTS

3. CONSENT CALENDAR

3.1 Minutes of Meeting on February 15, 2018 
Minutes of Special Meeting on April 19, 2018 

3.2 BCAHDC Financial Report 

3.3 Tax Credit Report & Cordillera Apartments Report 

4. CORRESPONDENCE

5. REPORTS FROM PRESIDENT

5.1 Gridley Springs I Audit Report – Accept FY2017 Audit Report. 

Recommendation:   Motion 

5.2 Harvest Park Audit Report – Accept FY 2017 Audit Report. 

Recommendation: Motion 

1



Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Agenda –Meeting of May 17, 2018 
Page 2 

5.3 Prospective Affordable Housing Development Project, Gridley – Senior Project, 
37 units, with AMG. 
 
Recommendation:   Information/Discussion 

 
5.4 Prospective Affordable Housing Development Project, Chico – Veteran’s Project, 

50 units, with VRC.  
 
Recommendation:   Information/Discussion 

 
5.5 Prospective Affordable Housing Development Project, Chico – Senior and 

Disabled Project, 100 units, with CHIP. 
 

Recommendation:   Information/Discussion 
 
6. MEETING OPEN FOR PUBLIC DISCUSSION  
 
7. MATTERS CONTINUED FOR DISCUSSION 
  
8. SPECIAL REPORTS 
 
9. REPORTS FROM DIRECTORS 
 
10. MATTERS INITIATED BY DIRECTORS 
 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
12. DIRECTORS’ CALENDAR 
 
 Next meeting – August 16, 2018. 
 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

2



Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Minutes –Meeting of February 15, 2018 
Page 1 

 

 
BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING  

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
Board of Directors Meeting 

2039 Forest Avenue 
Chico, CA  95928 

 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
February 15, 2018 

 
 
Director Anderson called the meeting of Butte County Affordable Housing Development 
Corporation (BCAHDC) to order at 2:13 p.m. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
Present for the Directors:  Kate Anderson, Patricia Besser, Larry Hamman, Roger Hart, Anne 
Jones, Laura Moravec and David Pittman. 
 
Others Present:  Chief Financial Officer Sue Kemp, Secretary Marysol Perez, Larry Guanzon, 
Tamra Young, and Jerry Martin. 
 
2. AGENDA AMENDMENTS 
 
None. 
 
3. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Director Moravec moved that the Consent Calendar be accepted as presented.  Director Hamman 
seconded.  The vote in favor was unanimous. 
 
4. CORRESPONDENCE 
 
None. 
 
5. REPORTS FROM PRESIDENT 
 

5.1 Corporate Services Agreement – The Corporate Services Agreement between 
HACB and Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
(BCAHDC) sets out terms for compensation and a contract maximum. Contract 
updates include proposed HACB billing rates, to be made effective March 1, 
2018, and affirmation of the contract maximum, which is currently set at $18,500 
per year, extending through the operating year, from October 1, 2017 through 
September 30, 2018. 

 

3



Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Minutes –Meeting of February 15, 2018 
Page 2 

 

*MOTION* 
Director Hart made a motion to accept HACB’s proposed billing rates, to be effective March 1, 
2018, and to continue the annual contract maximum in the amount of $18,500, for the year 
extending from October 1, 2017 through September 30, 2018. Director Jones seconded. The vote 
in favor was unanimous. 
 

5.2 Housing Authority of the County of Butte (HACB) – By request of BCAHDC, the 
HACB has proposed contract terms for provision of project management services 
for capital improvement work provided to BCAHDC properties. BCAHDC seeks 
expertise and capacity to carry out the organization, construction, and 
implementation of capital improvement work at the various properties they own 
and/or participate in as Managing General Partner. Banyard Management seeks to 
establish a working relationship with HACB where capital improvement work can 
be carried out efficiently and effectively by utilizing the expertise and capacities 
of the HACB. The proposed contract eliminates the need for HACB’s General 
Fund to carry out such improvement activity, as has been done in the past. This is 
a more direct approach to managing Capital Improvement projects at the subject 
properties, consistent with practice, and furthering the arms-length relationship 
between BCAHDC and HACB. HACB shall provide Capital Improvement 
Management Services for Capital Improvements in accordance with the 
following: (a) If the Capital Improvement Cost is less than $50,000, HACB shall 
receive a fee equal to fifteen percent (15%) of the Capital Improvement Cost, (b) 
If the Capital Improvement Cost is more greater than $50,000, HACB shall 
receive a fee equal to ten percent (10%) of the Capital Improvement cost. The 
agreement shall extend for a twelve (12) month term, starting January 18, 2018 
and extending through January 17, 2019. The agreement shall renew 
automatically in one-year increments, unless extended or modified in writing.  

 
*RESOLUTION NO. 18-1C* 
Director Jones moved that Resolution No. 18-1C be adopted by reading of title only: 
“AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF BUTTE. 
Director Moravec seconded. The vote in favor was unanimous.  
 

5.3 Walker Commons - The unaudited CY 2017 Operational Surplus Cash Flow from 
Walker Commons is approximately $131,000, which includes $50,000 of capital 
improvements budgeted but not completed in 2017. To meet the costs of Phase I 
roof replacements, estimated at $242,744 for 2018, staff recommends retaining 
$100,000 from 2017 Operational Surplus Cash Flow, by means of deposit into 
Replacement Reserves. As of December 31, 2017, the Replacement Reserves 
balance was $188,092; after the $100,000 deposit the balance would be $288,092. 
Per HACB Modernization Coordinator Jerry Martin, this would provide funds for 
roofing of 50% of the property (twenty six (26) units). Chief Financial Officer 
Kemp reminded the Board of Directors that Walker Commons has no debt, no 
mortgage and the cash flow has stabilized with the management of AWI, third 
party property manager of the property. As per the power and authority outlined 

4



Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Minutes –Meeting of February 15, 2018 
Page 3 

 

in the LPA, as amended, staff recommends that the BCAHDC Board of Directors 
approve the deposit of $100,000 into the Replacement Reserves from CY 2017 
Surplus Cash Flow. The balance of Surplus Cash Flow funds will be distributed to 
the Partners. 

 
*MOTION* 
Director Moravec moved motion to approve the deposit of $100,000 from 217 Operational 
Surplus Cash Flow into the Walker Commons’ Replacement Reserves account. Director Hart 
seconded. The vote in favor was unanimous.  
 
6. MEETING OPEN FOR PUBLIC DISCUSSION 
 
None. 
 
7. MATTERS CONTINUED FOR DISCUSSION 
 

7.1 Walker Commons – As requested during the November BCAHDC Board of 
Directors meeting, the proposal to move to a no-smoking policy at Walker 
Commons apartments was re-visited. Housing Authority management 
recommended implementation of a no-smoking policy, while being aware that 
there is a high concentration of senior, elderly, and special needs tenants at the 
property. Deputy Executive Director Larry Guanzon reaffirmed to the Board that 
the no-smoking policy will be implemented with extra care and sensitivity, given 
the relatively fragile population. Director Moravec asked what the percentage of 
residents at the property are smokers. Larry Guanzon responded that about ten 
percent of residents are smokers. Larry Guanzon provided further reassurance to 
the Board that management will work with residents to address their smoking and 
its cessation, as opposed to simply resorting to terminations of tenancy.  

 
8. SPECIAL REPORTS 
 
None. 
 
9. REPORTS FROM DIRECTORS 
 
None. 
 
10. MATTERS INITIATED BY DIRECTORS 
  
None.  
 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
None. 
 
 

5



Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Minutes –Meeting of February 15, 2018 
Page 4 

 

12. DIRECTOR’S CALENDAR 
 

Next Meeting – May 17, 2018. 
 
13. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Director Hart moved that the meeting be adjourned.  Director Pittman seconded.  The meeting 
was adjourned at 2:32 p.m. 
 
 
Dated:  February 15, 2018. 
       
     
 
             
       Edward S. Mayer, President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
      
Marysol Perez, Secretary 

6



Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Minutes –Meeting of April 19, 2018 
Page 1 

 

 
BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING  

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
Board of Directors Meeting 

2039 Forest Avenue 
Chico, CA  95928 

 
SPECIAL MEETING 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
April 19, 2018 

 
 
President Mayer called the meeting of Butte County Affordable Housing Development 
Corporation (BCAHDC) to order at 2:01 p.m. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
Present for the Directors:  Kate Anderson, Patricia Besser, Larry Hamman, Roger Hart, Anne 
Jones, Laura Moravec and David Pittman. 
 
Others Present:  President Ed Mayer, Chief Financial Officer Sue Kemp, Secretary Marysol 
Perez, Larry Guanzon, Tamra Young, and Jerry Martin. 
 
2. AGENDA AMENDMENTS 
 
None. 
 
3. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
None. 
 
4. CORRESPONDENCE 
 
None. 
 
5. REPORTS FROM PRESIDENT 
 

5.1 Walker Commons – Roof Replacement Project, Phase I was developed to address 
the deteriorating roofs at Walker Commons, the roof is now twenty two years old 
and is nearing the end of its expected life (25 years). Phase I of this project 
includes replacement of roofs for units 1-30, approximately half of the total 
roofing at the property. The Dutch Lap shingles will be replaced with a 40-year 
Dimensional Composition System that is Title 24 Compliant and a “Cool Roof”, 
helping to lower energy costs during the summer months. There were five (5) bids 
received, prices were better and more reasonable this (second) time around. Bids 

7



Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Minutes –Meeting of April 19, 2018 
Page 2 

 

ranged from $108,000 to $325,000, in comparison to last year when the sole bid 
came in at $258,000. Director Pittman asked if there were changes on the 
specifications from last year’s bid; Modernization Coordinator Jerry Martin 
replied that no changes were made. Local contractor, Four Seasons Roofing, 
provided the lowest responsive and responsible bid for this project at 
$108,865.00. The contract amount is greater than $50K, so requires approval of 
the Board. Staff recommended contract authorization to work with the responsive 
low bidder, Four Seasons Roofing, for the Phase I of the Walker Commons Roof 
Replacement Project. 

 
*RESOLUTION NO. 18-2C* 
Director Hart moved that Resolution No. 18-2C be adopted by reading of title only: 
“AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO CONTRACT WITH FOUR SEASONS ROOFING 
FOR PHASE I ROOFING REPLACEMENTS AT WALKER COMMONS APARTMENTS, 
CHICO”. Director Moravec seconded. The vote in favor was unanimous.  
 
6. MEETING OPEN FOR PUBLIC DISCUSSION 
 
None. 
 
7. MATTERS CONTINUED FOR DISCUSSION 
 
None. 
 
8. SPECIAL REPORTS 
 
None. 
 
9. REPORTS FROM DIRECTORS 
 
None. 
 
10. MATTERS INITIATED BY DIRECTORS 
  
None.  
 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
None. 
 
12. DIRECTOR’S CALENDAR 
 

Next Meeting – May 17, 2018. 
 

 
13. ADJOURNMENT 
 

8



Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation 
Board of Directors 

Minutes –Meeting of April 19, 2018 
Page 3 

 

Director Anderson moved that the meeting be adjourned.  Director Jones seconded.  The meeting 
was adjourned at 2:07 p.m. 
 
 
Dated:  April 19, 2018. 
       
             
       Edward S. Mayer, President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Marysol Perez, Secretary 

9



10



11



MEMO 

Date: May 11, 2018 

To: BCAHDC Board of Directors 

From: Larry Guanzon, Deputy Executive Director 

Subject: Status Report – LIHTC Properties & Cordillera Apartments 

 Walker Commons Apartments, Chico (56 units, LIHTC, senior/disabled)

 1200 Park Avenue Apartments, Chico (107 units, LIHTC, senior)

 Harvest Park Apartments, Chico (90 units, LIHTC, family)

 Gridley Springs I Apartments, Gridley (32 units, LIHTC, family)

 Cordillera Apartments, Chico (20 units, family)

For Walker Commons Apartments and 1200 Park Ave, please also see monthly reports provided 

by the property manager, AWI, following this memo. Property manager Winn Residential 

provides monthly reports for Harvest Park; CBM Group for Gridley Springs I; and RSC 

Associates for Cordillera Apartments. 

Walker Commons Apartments, Chico (56 units, LIHTC, Senior & Disabled, MGP: BCAHDC, 

PM: AWI) – The property has zero (0) vacancy, with one move in occurring during the month of 

April. Roofing replacements (Phase I) are scheduled for 2018; contract award will was approved 

by BCAHDC Board last month. With the recommendation of the property manager, AWI, 

locking security screen doors will be installed by maintenance over a period of time - the first ten 

(10) doors have been ordered. Clubhouse siding and overhangs are being bid for re-painting,

with dry rot repair completed as identified in paint prep. The maintenance person has been

replacing rotten post caps throughout the property. Also, enclosed with the Walker Commons

narrative is a sample of the AWI Customer Service Survey, a tool to secure tenant feedback at

the property.

1200 Park Avenue Apartments, Chico (107 units, LIHTC, Senior, MGP: BCAHDC, PM: 

AWI) – This property currently has two (2) vacancies, but has pending applications and tentative 

move-ins planned.  The new on-site manager, Maria Venegas, is being trained and is settling in 

to her new role.  The annual City of Chico-conducted HOME monitoring review went, well with 

no findings. Also, enclosed with the 1200 Park Ave narrative is a sample of the AWI Customer 

Service Survey. AWI’s Owner’s Report follows. 

Harvest Park Apartments, Chico (90 units, LIHTC, Family, MGP: BCAHDC, PM Winn 

Residential) – Harvest Park has zero (0) vacancy.  The property continues operations per budget. 

12



A new on-site manager was hired by WINN, Wendy Logue, who has transitioned into her new 

position. Please find WINN Residential Owner’s Report following.  

 

Gridley Springs I Apartments, Gridley (32 units, LIHTC, Family, MGP: BCAHDC, PM: CBM 

Group) – There currently are five (5) vacancies at the property.  Limited Partnership partner, 

Dawson Holdings, has brought forward The CBM Group, Inc. to take on property management, 

as the firm is known to Dawson Holdings, is acceptable to the Limited Partner (WNC), and is 

experienced in tax-credit and USDA program operations.  CBM Group is now in place as the 

third party property manager, succeeding departed U.S. Residential. A new on-site manager, 

Sara Kincade has been hired and is settling into her new job. CBM has lagged in settling 

property financials in the wake of former manager, USRG – they are being pushed to complete 

their assumption of duty. Please find CBM Groups Owner’s report, following. 

Cordillera Apartments, Chico (20 units, Family, Owner: BCAHDC, PM: RSC Assoc.) The 

property has one (1) vacancy. We will continue to make capital improvements as cash flow 

allows: replacing patios railings and exterior windows, and completing exterior painting, all 

targeted to upgrade the property’s curb appeal and valuation. Please find RSC’s monthly 

Owner’s report, following. 

 

 

 

 

                        

 

 

 

 

13



AWI Management Corporation is an Equal Opportunity provider and employer. 

       Walker Commons
April 2018 

Variance report sent explaining budget differences and expenditures. 

Updates: 

Walker Commons is 100% occupied.  One move in occurred during the month of April. 

Randy Mintzer, the maintenance tech at Chico Commons, has been replacing the rotten post 
caps and priming / painting the new caps and posts on the weekends.  Work is progressing 
nicely. 

Two new ceiling fans are scheduled for installation in the community room. One stopped 
working and we decided to replace both so they match and to reduce potential costs in the 
future.   Installation must be done by a vendor due to the height of the ceiling. 

We are moving forward with installation of the security screen doors.  The order has been 
placed for the first 10 doors and will be installed as time permits….The residents are all 
looking forward to the new doors. 

Also, on agenda are estimates to re paint the siding and trellis on the community room.  Once 
a vendor is chosen, this is targeted for completion this summer. 

The upcoming resident gathering for the month of May is a Taco Salad potluck.  Yum! 

I have included a sample of the AWI Customer Service Survey to share.  Each new resident 
receives the small survey within a few weeks of their move in date.  It is mailed out directly 
from AWI with a postage paid return envelope, back to AWI.  As an incentive to complete, the 
resident receives a $10 rent credit.  We use this as a tool to obtain valuable feedback from 
the residents on their overall move in experience. 

14



15



16



17



 

                      
   
 AWI Management Corporation is an Equal Opportunity provider and employer. 

 
  

1200 Park Avenue 
April 2018 

 
 
Variance report sent explaining budget differences and expenses. 
 
 
Updates: 
 
1200 Park Avenue currently has three vacancies, with applications in process.  Two move-
outs and two move-ins occurred during the month of April.     
 
Unit 129 is market ready with an application close to an approval. Move in expected for the 
week of May 14th. 
 
Unit 115 unit turn is in process. This is a Reasonable Accommodation transfer from unit 338 
down to the first floor.  Transfer is expected for the week of May 14th. 
 
Unit 331 vacated on May 3rd.  This will be the next unit turn and there is an application in 
process. 
 
The HOME inspection went well overall. There were no findings in the unit interiors. Small 
items to be addressed in common areas and tenant files.  The formal findings letter has not 
been received, however staff has began addressing items. 
 
April was Fair Housing Awareness month. Each community is required to complete a basic 
sanity check regarding fair housing practices and signage systems. Once completed, each 
Property Manager signs off as complete and forwards to AWI for tracking and filing. 
 
I have included a sample of the AWI Customer Service Survey to share.  Each new resident 
receives the small survey within a few weeks of their move in date.  It is mailed out directly 
from AWI with a postage paid return envelope, back to AWI.  As an incentive to complete, the 
resident receives a $10 rent credit.  We use this as a tool to obtain valuable feedback from 
the residents on their overall move in experience. 
 
 

18



19



20



21



Monthly Property Summary Report 
75 Harvest Park Court 

April 2018 

CHICO, CA. 
90 UNITS 

TAX CREDIT 

22



MONTHLY PROPERTY SUMMARY REPORT CONTINUED PAGE 2 

 
 
Telephone 559-435-3434  Fax 559-272-6130 
2350 W. Shaw Ave. Ste 142  Fresno, CA 93711      www.winnco.com 

INCOME AND EXPENSE SUMMARY 
Total Operating Income Actual/Month: $64,804.22    

Total Operating Income Budget/Month: $64,498.68 

Total Operating Income Actual/YTD: $262,488.00 

Total Operating Income Budget/YTD: $261,311.85 

Total Operating Expenses Actual/Month: $26,810.33 

Total Operating Expenses Budget/Month: $48,368.77  

Total Operating Expenses Actual/YTD: $134,339.26 

Total Operating Expenses Budget/YTD: $148,514.63 

Total Net Operating Income Actual/Month: $37,993.89 

Total Net Operating Income Budget/Month: $16,129.91 

Total Net Operating Income Actual/YTD: $128,148.74 

Total Net Operating Income Budget/YTD: $112,797.22  

BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT 

(Line Item Variance Report: Expenses Exceeding 10% of budget or $500 minimum variance.) 

6451-0000 Water and Sewer- No expense for the month, reached out to company  

6470-0000 Rubbish Removal- $1,011 variance due to invoices from previous periods hitting 
in April. 

6726-0001 Health Insurance and other Payroll Benefits – Variance of $420  

 

SUMMARY OF CAPITAL EXPENSES AND IMPROVEMENTS 

YTD Budgeted Capital Improvements / Cash Flow: $3,950 
YTD Actual Capital Improvements / Cash Flow: $5,181.96 
YTD Budgeted Capital Improvements / RR: * See Below 
YTD Actual Capital Improvements / RR:  * See Below 
 
NOTE: CAPITAL EXPENSE GL CODE IS BEING CHANGED. 1499.0002 IS NO LONGER 
BEING USED. 

23



MONTHLY PROPERTY SUMMARY REPORT CONTINUED PAGE 3 

Telephone 559-435-3434 Fax 559-272-6130 
2350 W. Shaw Ave. Ste 142  Fresno, CA 93711 www.winnco.com 

Description of Capital Improvements YTD:  
Carpet Replacement: Unit 115 and 243  
Washer replaced in unit 106  

GENERAL PROPERTY ISSUES and HIGHLIGHTS 

Unit turn overs slowed down in April, Maintenance Staff is out on temp disability for 3 
months, we have been using staff from Parkside Terrace for work orders and having our 
cleaner come in that is on staff on an as needed basis to clean the community room and fitness 
center.    

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Financial Statements 
(With Supplementary Information)  
and Independent Auditor's Report 

 
December 31, 2017 and 2016  

78



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Index 
 
 

1 

Page 

Independent Auditor's Report 2 

Financial Statements 

Balance Sheets 4 

Statements of Operations 5 

Statements of Partners' Equity (Deficit) 6 

Statements of Cash Flows 7 

Notes to Financial Statements 8 

Supplementary Information 

Schedules of Certain Income and Expenses 17 

 

79



 

2 

Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Partners 
Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Chico Harvest Park, L.P., which comprise 
the balance sheets as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the related statements of operations, 
partners' equity (deficit) and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Chico Harvest Park, L.P. as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the results of its 
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

 

80



 

3 

Report on Supplementary Information 

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a 
whole. The accompanying supplementary information on pages 17 and 18 is presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting 
and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audits of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial 
statements as a whole. 

 
 
 
Sacramento, California 
February 27, 2018 

81



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 

Balance Sheets 
December 31, 2017 and 2016 

See Notes to Financial Statements. 
4 

Assets

2017 2016

Investment in rental property, net 13,936,885$     14,633,096$     
Cash 227,542           345,788            
Restricted cash

Escrows 27,788             27,971
Tenants' security deposits 52,400             52,100
Replacement reserve 105,944           77,929
Other reserves 341,535           341,535            

Total restricted cash 527,667           499,535            

Tenants' accounts receivable, net 21,306             3,384
Prepaid expenses 6,861 7,288
Tax credit monitoring fees, net 32,791             35,773
Other assets 16,692             -

Total assets 14,769,744$      15,524,864$      

Liabilities and Partners' Equity (Deficit)

Liabilities
Accounts payable - operations 17,900$            20,534$            
Accrued property management fees 3,313 3,385
Other accrued liabilities 28,592             30,336
Accrued interest - first mortgage 67,820             68,420
Accrued interest - other loans 776,456           724,374            
Tenants’ security deposits liability 50,900             50,000
Payable to general partner and affiliates 30,609             55,800
Annual fee payable to the investor limited partner 8,441 12,173
Mortgages and notes payable, net 13,365,751      13,377,624       
Other liabilities - construction 5,950 5,950

Total liabilities 14,355,732      14,348,596       

Contingencies - -

Partners' equity (deficit) 414,012           1,176,268         

Total liabilities and partners' equity (deficit) 14,769,744$      15,524,864$      

82



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Statements of Operations 
Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 

 
 

See Notes to Financial Statements. 
5 

2017 2016

Revenue
Rental income 843,543$          809,688$          
Vacancies and concessions (30,555)           (15,365)            
Other operating income 6,306               30,591              

Total revenue 819,294           824,914            

Operating expenses
Salaries and employee benefits 99,965             91,811              
Repairs and maintenance 89,538             70,960              
Utilities 82,582             67,239              
Property management fee 39,585             38,478              
Real estate taxes 8,154               2,395                
Property insurance 28,150             28,736              
Miscellaneous operating expenses 62,344             78,492              

Total operating expenses 410,318           378,111            

Net operating income (loss) 408,976           446,803            

Other income (expense)
Interest income 25                     21                     
Interest expense - first mortgage (158,634)         (175,355)          
Interest expense - other loans (191,160)         (191,440)          
Other financial income (expense) (84,324)           (87,663)            
Miscellaneous other income (expense) 1,104               48,077              
Annual fee payable to the investor limited partner (8,441)             (8,195)              
Other related party fees and expenses (30,609)           (30,300)            
Depreciation (696,211)         (696,211)          
Amortization (2,982)             (2,982)              

Total other income (expense) (1,171,232)      (1,144,048)       

Net loss (762,256)$         (697,245)$         

 

83



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Statements of Partners' Equity (Deficit) 
Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 

 
 

See Notes to Financial Statements. 
6 

Administrative 
general partner

Managing 
general partner

Investor limited 
partner

Total partners' 
equity (deficit)

Balance,
  December 31, 2015 (140)$                (141)$                1,873,794$        1,873,513$        

Net loss (35)                   (35)                  (697,175)         (697,245)          

Balance,
  December 31, 2016 (175)                  (176)                  1,176,619          1,176,268          

Net loss (38)                   (38)                  (762,180)         (762,256)          

Balance,
  December 31, 2017 (213)$                (214)$                414,439$           414,012$           

Partners' percentage of 
partnership losses 0.005% 0.005% 99.99% 100.00%

 

84



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Statements of Cash Flows 
Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 

 
 

See Notes to Financial Statements. 
7 

2017 2016
Cash flows from operating activities

Net loss (762,256)$         (697,245)$         
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash (used in) provided by 
operating activities

Depreciation 696,211           696,211            
Amortization 2,982                2,982                
Amortization of debt issuance costs 23,198             38,230              
Bad debt (3,921)                18,019               
Write off of accounts payable -                     (16,588)              
Changes in

Escrows 183                   (993)                  
Tenants' accounts receivable (14,001)            (17,009)             
Prepaid expenses 427                   (563)                  
Other assets (16,692)            396                   
Accounts payable - operations (2,634)               (11,766)             
Accrued property management fees (72)                    (102)                  
Prepaid rent (1,744)               11,388              
Accrued interest - first mortgage (600)                  (588)                  
Accrued interest - other loans 67,011             191,440            
Tenants’ security deposits liability, net 600                   (700)                  
Payable to general partner and affiliates (25,191)            30,300              
Annual fee payable to investor limited partner (3,732)               8,195                

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (40,231)            251,607            

Cash flows from investing activities
Deposits to replacement reserve (28,015)            (28,011)             
Withdrawals from other reserve -                    (2,324)               

Net cash used in investing activities (28,015)            (30,335)             

Cash flows from financing activities
Payments of mortgage note payable (50,000)            (50,000)             

Net cash used in financing activities (50,000)            (50,000)             

Net (decrease) increase in cash (118,246)          171,272            

Cash, beginning 345,788           174,516            

Cash, end 227,542$           345,788$           

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid for interest 260,185$          137,713$          

Supplemental schedule of noncash investing and financing activities
Accrued interest converted to loan principal 14,929$            28,853$            

 

85



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Notes to Financial Statements  
December 31, 2017 and 2016 

 
 

8 

Note 1 - Organization and nature of operations 

Chico Harvest Park, L.P. (the "Partnership") was formed as a limited partnership under the laws of 
the State of California on August 29, 2011 for the purpose of investing in and acquiring a fee 
interest in the land, constructing, developing, owning, improving, leasing, maintaining, operating, 
financing, mortgaging, and encumbering a residential rental housing project (the "Project"). The 
Project completed construction and commenced operating on December 30, 2013. The Project 
consists of 90 units located in Chico, California. The Project is currently operating under the name 
of Harvest Park. 

The partnership agreement was amended and restated on January 1, 2013, from which date the 
Partnership consists of an administrative general partner, Chico Harvest Park, LLC, which owns 
0.0050%, a managing general partner, Butte County Affordable Housing Development Corporation, 
which owns 0.0050%, and one investor limited partner, R4 HP Acquisition LLC, which owns 
99.99%. All profits, losses and credits, except those gains and losses referred to in Section 7.2 of 
the amended partnership agreement (the "partnership agreement"), shall be allocated to the 
partners in accordance with their percentage interests. 

Each building of the Project qualified for and has been allocated low-income housing tax credits 
pursuant to Internal Revenue Code Section 42 ("Section 42"), which regulates the use of the Project 
as to occupant eligibility and unit gross rent, among other requirements. Each building of the Project 
must meet the provisions of the regulations during each of the 15 consecutive years in order to 
remain qualified to receive the tax credits. In addition the Partnership entered into an extended use 
regulatory agreement with the California tax credit agency which requires the use of the project in 
accordance with Section 42 for a minimum number of years even after disposition of the buildings 
by the Partnership.  

The partnership agreement provides that the Partnership shall continue in existence until December 
31, 2073, unless sooner dissolved and terminated by provisions of the partnership agreement or by 
operation of law. 

Note 2 - Significant accounting policies 

Basis of accounting 
The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, 
income is recognized as earned and expenses as incurred, regardless of the timing of payments. 

Tenants' accounts receivable 
Tenants' accounts receivable are reported net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. 
Management's estimate of the allowance is based on historical collection experience and a review 
of the current status of tenants' accounts receivable. It is reasonably possible that management's 
estimate of the allowance will change. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the allowance for 
doubtful accounts was $2,694 and $16,983, respectively. 

86



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 

Notes to Financial Statements  
December 31, 2017 and 2016 

9 

Investment in rental property 
Rental property is stated at cost and includes all cost of development and construction of the 
Project. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expenses as incurred while major 
renewals and betterments are capitalized. Upon disposal of depreciable property, the appropriate 
property accounts are reduced by the related costs and accumulated depreciation. The resulting 
gains and losses will be reflected in the statement of operations. Depreciation is provided using the 
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows: 

Estimated
Method useful lives

Building and improvements Straignt-line 40 years
Land improvements Straignt-line 15 years
Building equipment Straignt-line 5 years

Impairment of long-lived assets 
The Partnership reviews its rental property for impairment whenever events or changes in 
circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable. When recovery 
is reviewed, if the undiscounted cash flows estimated to be generated by the property are less than 
its carrying amount, management compares the carrying amount of the property to its fair value in 
order to determine whether an impairment loss has occurred. The amount of the impairment loss is 
equal to the excess of the asset's carrying value over its estimated fair value. No impairment losses 
have been recognized during the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016. 

Deferred fees and amortization 
Tax credit monitoring fees totaling $44,727 are being amortized over the compliance period using 
the straight-line method. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, accumulated amortization was 
$11,936 and $8,954, respectively. 

Estimated amortization expense for each of the next five years following December 31, 2017 is 
$2,982 per year. 

Rental income 
Rental income is recognized as rents become due. Rental payments received in advance are 
deferred until earned. All leases between the Partnership and the tenants of the property are 
operating leases. 

Advertising costs 
Advertising and marketing costs are expensed as incurred. 

Debt issuance costs 
Debt issuance costs, net of accumulated amortization, are reported as a direct deduction from the 
face amount of the mortgage loan payable to which such costs relate. Amortization of debt issuance 
costs is reported as a component of interest expense and is computed using an imputed interest 
rate on the related loan. 

Income taxes 
The Partnership is a pass-through entity for income tax purposes and, is not subject to income 
taxes. All items of taxable income, deductions and tax credits are passed through to and are 
reported by its owners on their respective income tax returns. The Partnership's federal tax status 
as a pass-through entity is based on its legal status as a Partnership. The Partnership is required to 

87



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Notes to Financial Statements  
December 31, 2017 and 2016 

 
 

10 

file and does file tax returns with the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") and other taxing authorities. 
Accordingly, these financial statements do not reflect a provision for income taxes and the 
Partnership has no other tax positions which must be considered for disclosure.  Income tax returns 
filed by the Partnership are subject to examination by the IRS for a period of three years. While no 
income tax returns are currently being examined by the IRS, tax years since 2014 remain open. 

Use of estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses 
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Note 3 - Investment in rental property, net 

Rental property is comprised of the following as of December 31: 

2017 2016

Land 1,375,634$       1,375,634$        
Land improvements 2,082,769        2,082,769          
Buildings and improvements 11,974,275      11,974,275        
Furniture and equipment 1,290,016        1,290,016          

Subtotal 16,722,694      16,722,694        
Accumulated depreciation (2,785,809)      (2,089,598)        

Net 13,936,885$     14,633,096$      

 
Note 4 - Restricted cash 

Replacement reserve 
The Partnership is required to make monthly deposits to a replacement reserve account for use in 
funding future maintenance and replacement costs. Beginning from the conversion of the 
construction loan to permanent financing, monthly deposits are required based upon an initial 
amount of $300 per unit per year. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the balance in the 
replacement reserve account is $105,944 and $77,929, respectively. The replacement reserve 
activity is as follows: 

2017 2016

Balance, January 1 77,929$            49,918$            
Deposits 27,990             27,990              
Interest earnings 25                    21                     

Balance, December 31 105,944$          77,929$            

 
Operating reserve 
Pursuant to the partnership agreement, the Partnership is required to establish an operating 
reserve concurrent with the Rental Achievement Installment from the investor limited partner in the 

88



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 

Notes to Financial Statements  
December 31, 2017 and 2016 

11 

amount of $250,000. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the balance in the operating reserve is 
$250,000  and $250,000, respectively, and is included in other reserves on the balance sheets. 

Other reserves 
Other reserves on deposit with Wells Fargo Corporate Trust Services are comprised of the following 
at December 31: 

2017 2016

Interest account 63,057             63,057            
Borrower equity account 2,312 2,312
Principal redemption account 20,833             20,833            
Fee's account 5,333 5,333

91,535$            91,535$            

Note 5 - Related party transactions 

Capital contributions 
Capital contributions amounting to $5,019,000 are due from the limited partner when certain 
milestones are achieved as disclosed in the partnership agreement. The capital contributions due 
from the limited partner are subject to adjustments as defined in the partnership agreement. As of 
December 31, 2017, all capital contributions from the limited partner have been received.  

Capital contributions amounting to $100 are due from the general partners.  

Developer fee 
The Partnership entered into a development agreement with an affiliate of the administrative 
general partner for services rendered in overseeing the development and construction of the Project 
until all development work is complete. The total fee was $2,182,816; however, due to the 
limitations imposed by the California Tax Credit Allocation Committee, only $1,995,743 has been 
earned and capitalized as a cost of the rental property. The developer fee was paid in full in 2015. 

Managing general partner fee 
The Partnership entered into an agreement with the managing general partner for its services in 
monitoring the tenants and performing other duties as managing general partner, as defined in the 
partnership agreement. The annual fee is $20,000. The fee is cumulative and payable only from the 
available cash flow of the Partnership, as defined in the partnership agreement. However, while the 
developer fee is outstanding, an $11,000 portion shall not be payable or accrue. For the years 
ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, $20,000 and $20,000, respectively, was incurred and 
expensed. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, $20,000 and $35,500, respectively, remains due 
and is included in payable to general partner and affiliates in the balance sheets. 

Administrative general partner fee  
The Partnership shall pay a fee to the administrative general partner for services rendered as 
defined in the partnership agreement. The annual fee is $10,000, with annual increases of 3%. The 
fee is cumulative and payable only from the available cash flow or capital transaction proceeds of 
the Partnership, as defined in the partnership agreement. However, while the developer fee is 
outstanding, the fee shall not be payable or accrue. The annual fee plus any other distributions to 
the administrative general partner is not to exceed 84.995% of cash flow distributed to the partners. 
For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, $10,609  and $10,300, respectively, was 

89



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Notes to Financial Statements  
December 31, 2017 and 2016 

 
 

12 

incurred. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, $10,609 and $20,300, respectively, remains due and 
is included in payable to general partner and affiliates in the balance sheets. 

Annual local administration fee 
The Partnership is to pay an annual asset management fee to the investor limited partner for its 
services in monitoring the operations of the Partnership. The fee is cumulative and payable only 
from the available cash flow or capital transaction proceeds of the Partnership, as defined in the 
partnership agreement. The annual fee is $7,500 with annual increases of 3%. For the years ended 
December 31, 2017 and 2016, $8,441 and $8,195, respectively, was incurred and expensed. As of 
December 31, 2017 and 2016, $8,441 and $12,173, respectively, remains payable. 

Cash flow distributions 
As defined in the partnership agreement, cash flow, if available with respect to any Partnership 
accounting year, shall be applied or distributed annually, within 60 days after the end of the 
Partnership Accounting Year, but in no event earlier than the filing of the Partnership tax return for 
such year. Net cash flow is to be distributed as follows: 

1. To the investor limited partner, any unpaid but accrued annual local administrative fees; 

2. To replenish the operating reserve to the extent any withdrawals have been made; 

3. To repay any loan payable to any Partner, including voluntary loans, other than loans 
payable to the general partner or its affiliates, applied first to accrued interest and then to 
principal; 

4. To the management agent, an amount equal to any accrued and unpaid deferred 
management fees; 

5. To the managing general partner, an amount equal to $9,000 of the MGP partnership 
management fee; 

6. To the developer, an amount equal to all accrued but unpaid interest and principal in respect 
of the deferred development fee, applied first to accrued interest and then to principal; 

7. To the managing general partner, an amount equal to $11,000 of the MGP partnership 
management fee and any accrued and unpaid MGP partnership management fee; 

8. To the administrative general partner, any unpaid but accrued AGP partnership 
management fees; 

9. To repay any voluntary loan payable to the general partner or its affiliates, applied first to 
accrued interest and then to principal; 

10. To the person making an operating deficit loan, to the extent of 50% of the remaining cash 
flow, an amount equal to the unpaid balance of any operating deficit loan made by such 
person; 

11. To the payment of unpaid but accrued interest with respect to the City of Chico Loan;  

12. To the payment of unpaid but accrued principal and interest with respect to the Housing 
Authority of the County of Butte Loan; and 

90



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Notes to Financial Statements  
December 31, 2017 and 2016 

 
 

13 

13. The balance, 15% to the investor limited partner, 84.995% to the administrative general 
partner and .005% to the managing general partner. 

Development deficit guaranty 
During the development deficit period, as defined, the general partner shall advance the 
Partnership any amounts required to fund any development deficits and any operating deficits. As 
of December 31, 2017, no amounts were due under the guaranty. 

Guaranty agreement 
The partnership agreement provides for a guaranty agreement between affiliates of the general 
partners and the investor limited partner. The guarantors guarantee the following: i) the full and 
complete payment and performance by the general partner of the Special Obligations; ii) the full 
and complete payment and performance by the developer under the development agreement. As of 
December 31, 2017, no amounts were due under the guaranty. 

Note 6 - Mortgages and notes payable 

The Partnership entered into a loan agreement in the amount of $10,711,311 of bonds issued by 
California Statewide Communities Development Authority from the proceeds of Affordable 
Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds Series 2013 A-1 ($4,300,000) ("Series 2013 A-1 bonds") and 
Series 2013 A-2 ($6,411,311) ("Series 2013 A-2 bonds"). The bonds are secured by the Project. 
The Series 2013 A-2 bonds were paid in full in 2014. 

The Series 2013 A-1 bonds bear interest at a fixed interest rate of 3.30% and mature on July 1, 
2030. The Series 2013 A-1 bonds will be paid in biannual monthly installments of interest until 
conversion on January 1, 2016, when they will be paid in biannual installments of principal and 
interest in order to fully amortize the loan. For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, 
interest of $135,436 and $137,125, respectively, was incurred and expensed. As of December 31, 
2017 and 2016, the outstanding principal was $4,200,000 and $4,250,000, respectively, and 
accrued interest was $67,820 and $68,420 at December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. 

Debt issuance costs, net of accumulated amortization, totaled $295,426 and $318,624 as of 
December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively, and are related to the first mortgage. During 2017 and 
2016, amortization of debt issuance costs of 23,198 and $38,230, respectively, have been 
expensed and are included in interest expense - first mortgage in the statements of operations. 
Debt issuance costs on the above note are being amortized using an imputed interest rate of 4.3%. 

The Partnership entered into a loan agreement in the amount of $8,800,000 payable to CRA. The 
mortgage is secured by the Project and bears interest at 2%, which is payable from residual 
receipts. The loan matures March 1, 2066, at which time the entire principal and any outstanding 
interest are due. For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, interest of $176,000 and 
$176,000, respectively, was incurred and expensed. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the 
outstanding principal was $8,800,000 and $8,800,000, respectively, and accrued interest was 
$766,204 and $714,354 at December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. 

The Partnership entered into a loan agreement in the amount of $600,000 payable to the Housing 
Authority of the County of Butte ("HACB"). The mortgage is secured by the Project and bears 
interest at 2.31%, which is payable annually from excess cash flow. The loan matures February 28, 
2068, at which time the entire principal and any outstanding interest are due. For the years ended 
December 31, 2017 and 2016, interest of $15,160 and $15,440, respectively, was incurred and 
expensed. Interest is compounded and added to the principal on May 1st of each year. As of 

91



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Notes to Financial Statements  
December 31, 2017 and 2016 

 
 

14 

December 31, 2017 and 2016, the outstanding principal was $661,177 and $646,248, respectively, 
and accrued interest was $10,252 and $10,020 at December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.  

The liability of the Partnership under the mortgages and notes payable is limited to the value of the 
underlying real estate collateral and an assignment of rents and other amounts deposited with the 
lenders. 

Principal payment requirements for each of the next five years and thereafter subsequent to 
December 31, 2017 are as follows: 

Series 2013 A-1 CRA HACB Total

2018 50,000$            -$               -$                50,000$          
2019 60,000              -                   -                   60,000            
2020 60,000              -                   -                   60,000            
2021 60,000              -                   -                   60,000            
2022 60,000              -                   -                   60,000            
Thereafter 3,910,000          8,800,000     661,177        13,371,177     

Subtotal 4,200,000          8,800,000     661,177        13,661,177     
Less unamortized debt 
issuance costs (295,426)   -         -         (295,426) 

Total 3,904,574$        8,800,000$    661,177$       13,365,751$   

 
Note 7 - Management agreement 

The property is managed by WinnResidential California L.P., a related party, pursuant to a 
management agreement that provides for a management fee of 5.00% of monthly rental collections. 
For the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, management fees of $39,585 and $38,478, 
respectively, were incurred and expensed. 

Note 8 - Economic concentration 

The Partnership operates a 90-unit apartment project located in Chico, California. Future operations 
could be affected by changes in economic or other conditions in that geographical area or by 
changes in federal low-income housing subsidies or the demand for such housing. 

Note 9 - Contingencies 

Low-income housing tax credits 
The Partnership's low-income housing tax credits are contingent on its ability to maintain 
compliance with applicable sections of Section 42. Failure to maintain compliance with occupant 
eligibility, and/or unit gross rent or to correct noncompliance within a specified time period could 
result in recapture of previously taken tax credits plus interest. In addition, such potential 
noncompliance may require an adjustment to the contributed capital by the investor limited partner. 

Pending class action lawsuits against the management company 
Former and current employees of the management company that perform work at the Partnership 
properties have brought two class action lawsuits alleging they were not properly compensated for 
work at the Partnership properties. The lawsuits request lost wages, interest, penalties and 

92



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Notes to Financial Statements  
December 31, 2017 and 2016 

 
 

15 

attorney's fees. The lawsuits are pending against the management company and some of its 
affiliates. The Partnership is not named in the lawsuits. The Partnership does, however, have 
certain indemnity obligations in favor of the management company. The Partnership has 
conditionally agreed to reimburse the management company for a portion of the potential wages 
which could be due to the Plaintiffs for work performed at the Partnership properties, such condition 
based upon final judgment that shows application of law that is beyond the management company’s 
control. During the year ended December 31, 2016, the Partnership estimated the potential costs to 
be $3,251 which has been recorded as payroll expense and included in other accrued liabilities on 
the balance sheet.  As of the date of this report, the lawsuit is still pending as the parties have not 
yet reached a final settlement.  The Partnership does not expect any other costs beyond the $3,251 
already accrued.   

Note 10 - Concentration of credit risk  

The Partnership maintains its cash with various financial institutions. The Partnership also 
maintains bond funded escrows and reserves. All escrows and reserves are held in trust accounts 
in the Partnership's name. At times, these balances may exceed the federal insurance limits; 
however, the Partnership has not experienced any losses with respect to its bank balances in 
excess of government provided insurance. Management believes that no significant concentration 
of credit risk exists with respect to these balances at December 31, 2017. 

Note 11 - Subsequent events 

Events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the financial statements were available to 
be issued must be evaluated for recognition or disclosure. The effects of subsequent events that 
provide evidence about conditions that existed at the balance sheet date are recognized in the 
accompanying financial statements. Subsequent events which provide evidence about conditions 
that existed after the balance sheet date require disclosure in the accompanying notes. 
Management evaluated the activity of the Partnership through February 27, 2018, the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued, and concluded that no subsequent events have 
occurred that would require recognition in the financial statements or disclosure in the notes to the 
financial statements. 

93



Supplementary Information

94



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 
 

Schedules of Certain Income and Expenses 
Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 

 
 

17 

2017 2016
Rental income

Rent revenue - gross potential 692,202$          698,821$          
Tenant assistance payments 151,341           110,867            

Total rental income 843,543$           809,688$           

Vacancies and concessions
Apartments vacancies 30,555$            15,365$            

Total vacancies and concessions 30,555$             15,365$             

Other operating income
Cable contract revenue 1,559$              883$                 
Damages income 3,217               10,385              
Late fees 550                   2,055                
Application fees 980                   560                   
Write off of accounts payable -                   16,588              
Miscellaneous other income -                   120                   

Total other operating income 6,306$               30,591$             

Salaries and employee benefits
Salaries - administrative 39,015$            37,275$            
Salaries - maintenance 35,913             26,625              
Payroll taxes 6,629               6,424                
Health insurance and other benefits 12,279             14,056              
Workmen's compensation insurance 6,129               7,431                

Total salaries and employee benefits 99,965$             91,811$             

Repairs and maintenance
Exterminating 5,840$              2,530$              
Grounds 22,840             23,013              
Fire protection 1,642               -                   
Security services/contract 2,399               2,402                
Supplies 17,586             8,809                
Pool 4,394               281                   
Repairs and maintenance - other than contracts 5,115               475                   
Repairs and maintenance - contracts 12,951             23,089              
Carpeting 16,080             9,841                
Miscellaneous maintenance expenses 691                   520                   

Total repairs and maintenance 89,538$             70,960$             

95



Chico Harvest Park, L.P. 

Schedules of Certain Income and Expenses 
Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 

See Independent Auditor's Report. 
18 

2017 2016
Utilities

Electricity 17,756$            16,183$            
Sewer 49,442             38,881
Trash removal 13,933             10,474
Gas 1,451 1,111
Cable - 590

Total utilities 82,582$             67,239$             

Miscellaneous operating expenses
Office supplies and expense 7,944$ 6,456$
Training and travel 2,840 9,037
Telephone and answering service 8,308 11,672
Bad debt expense (3,921) 18,019
Other rent expense 892 90
Miscellaneous administrative 24,453             6,863
Rent free unit 1,364 8,442
Advertising and newspaper 1,951 1,230
Legal 6,050 4,575
Accounting 11,400             10,800
Other taxes, licenses and insurance 1,063 1,308

Total miscellaneous operating expenses 62,344$             78,492$             

Interest expense - other loans
Interest expense CRA loan 176,000$          176,000$          
Interest expense HACB loan 15,160             15,440

Total interest expense - other loans 191,160$           191,440$           

Other financial income (expense)
Trustee fees (3,400)$            (3,900)$            
Credit enhancement, issuer, and servicing fees (80,924) (83,763)

Total other financial income (expense) (84,324)$           (87,663)$           

Miscellaneous other income (expense)
Refunds from the City of Chico -$ 50,261$            
Miscellaneous other income (expense) 1,104 (2,184)

Total miscellaneous other income (expense) 1,104$  48,077$             

Other related party fees and expenses
Managing general partner fee 20,000$            20,000$            
Administrative general partner fee 10,609             10,300

Total other related party fees and expenses 30,609$             30,300$             

96



97


	0 Agenda
	BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING
	MEETING AGENDA
	NEXT RESOLUTION NO. 18-3C
	ITEMS OF BUSINESS

	3.01 Minutes February 15, 2018
	BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING
	DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
	Board of Directors Meeting

	3.01 Minutes Special April 19, 2018
	BUTTE COUNTY AFFORDABLE HOUSING
	DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
	Board of Directors Meeting

	3.02 BCAHDC Financial Report
	3.03 Tax Credit & Cordillera Apartments
	5.01 Gridley Springs I Audit Report
	5.02 Harvest Park Audit Report



